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Rebecca Murray

From: Jenny Lapham
Sent: Tuesday, 22 June 2021 04:43 p.m.
To: 'max@taxpayers.org.nz'
Subject: FW: LGOIMA requesting information on closed Council meetings - Closed Council meetings

Dear Max 
 
I refer to your e‐mail below requesting information regarding the number of Council/Committee meetings held and 
the number of public excluded meetings.  Our responses are in red below each question.  Please note the period is 
from 1 July 2020 to 18 June 2021.  All the meetings have been held in public, however in some cases a part of the 
meeting was been held with the public excluded.  
 
 

1) And 2) Total number of full council meetings and total number of ‘closed’ full council meetings 
There were 21 full council meetings during the period of these 18 had a public excluded section.  

 
 

3) Total number of full committee meetings 
The Council has 5 Standing Committees and 22 meetings have been held during the period 
 

4) Total number of closed committee meetings 
Of the 22 meetings 2 had a public excluded section.  
 

5) Total number of workshops or alternative meetings that were held with the public excluded 
 
The Council does not hold alternative meetings. The Council does not keep a record of workshops.  
 

Regards 
 
 

Jennifer Lapham 
Governance Support Officer 
Civic                
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